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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

March 22, 1928

R, Gordon Vagenet, Director .
Bureap of Unemployvment Compensation
Soclal Security Board '

Fashington, D, C,
Dear ir. Wagenett

I have your letter of February 25, 1928,

" which was recelived March 1, 1388, snd first I want
toe apologlze for the delay in replying to 1t., I
have beoen out of my office in the Etate House prace
-tieally all of the time since March lat, enguged in.
the trisal of opzszes snd the work here in the office
piled up on me during thet period,

In reply to the first gquestion in your
letter, at the top of Page 2, you ask what {s the
statutory suthority for the action of the Governor
and Council in lapsing and transferring to the
General Funds the unexpended balance of the appro~
priation for the Buresu of Aceounts and Control, £
am enclosing & copy of Chapter 106 of the Frivate &nd
Epecisl Lawe of 1937, snd the last paragraph which I
have marked in pennii, in oy mind, wes sufficient
suthority for the passsge of the 6rder of the {overnor
and Couneil, dated Jamuary 21, 1938,

. In answer to your Question No, 2, the Governor
and Council in setting up the new method of handling
the work of the Bureau of iccounts &and Control were
entitled to consider ths cbvious intent of the Legise
lature &s expressed in the LAct which provided that
from the general highway and liquor commission funas
there should be paid the amounta necessary for their
respective accounting. These are the two largest
state departments, with the exception of the Unem-
rloyment Compensstion Comnission, and their accounting
pilaces & very large burden on the Buresu of Accounts
end Control. It seemed to the Council &ané to me &
very Troper znd business-like procedure to adopt.
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In answer to Question Xo. &. The Controller
tells me that he sent to your office snome time ago
8 copy of the method of commutatlion which Le used in
arriving &%t the proper anount fer chedk to be charged
to each department, and I am enclosin copy of that
method of computation which, it seems, \as worked out
very carefully and furnishes & seicntiVfec and accurate
mothod of allocating these costs the {epartments to
whieh they should properly b

N

- In answer to yo aEshion No. 4

to you that there &re n wirh are ava

the cperation of the Bul«g
in the Treasury at this

1 ean sey
able for

Very truly yours,

Freng J. Burkett
Attorney General



